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JS 45 (01/2008) REDACTED
Criminal Case Cover Sheet U.S. District Court
Place of Offense: Under Seal:Yes___NoX __ Judge Assigned: Nachmanoff
City  McLean, VA Superseding Indictment ) Criminal Number: 1:25-CR-272
County/Parish Same Defendant New Defendant X
Magistrate Judge Case Number Arraignment Date:
Search Warrant Case Number )
R 20/R 40 from District of
Related Case Name and No:
Defendant Information:
Juvenile~-Yes _ No X FBI#
Defendant Name: James B. Comey Alias Name(s)
Address: McLean VA 22102
Employment:
Birth date 1960 S$8#9092 Sex MDef Race White __Nationality U.S. Place of Birth
Height Weight Hair Eyes Scars/Tattoos
Interpreter:X No ___ Yes List language and/or dialect: Automobile Description
Location Status:
Arrest Date
___Already in Federal Custody as of in
__ Already in State Custody ~ __On Pretrial Release X__Not in Custody
__Arrest Warrant Requested  ___ Fugitive X__Summons Requested
___Arrest Warrant Pending ___Detention Sought ___Bond
Defense Counsel Information:
Name: Jessica Carmichael Court Appointed Counsel conflicted out:
Address: X Retained
Telephone:312-758-4454 Public Defender Federal Public Defender’s Office conflicted out:
U.S. Attomey Information:
AUSA Lindsey Halligan Telephone No: ~ 703-299-3700 Bar #109481 (FL)

lainant Agency, Address hone Num or Person & Title:
Miles L. Starr, Special Agent FBI, (202) 440-0266

U.S.C. Citations:
Code/Section Description of Offense Charged  Count(s) Capital/Felony/Misd/Petty
Set 1 18 USC § 1001(a)(2) False Statement 1-2 Felony
Set2 18 USC § 1505 Obstruction 3 Felony
Set3
(May be continued on reverse)
Date: 9/25/25 Signature of AUSA: /s/ Lindsey Halligan
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R
. . FILED
-~ ; IN OPEN CQURT
IN THE UNITED STATLES DISTRICT COURT . w 5 %25
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA ~
Alexandria Division | % “‘Mﬁbﬁlﬁ.’@iﬁ&%&w

CRIMINAL NO. 1:25-CR-272
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Count One: [Falsc statements within the

V. jurisdiction of the legislative branch of the
United States Government (18 U.S.C.

JAMES B. COMLEY JR. § 1001(a)(2))
Defendant. Count Two: Obstruction of a Congressional

proceeding (18 U.S.C. § 1505)

INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
False statements within the jurisdiction of the legislative branch of the United States Government
[18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2)]

1. On or about September 30, 2020, in the Eastern District of Virginia, the defendant, JAMES
B. COMEY JR., did willfully and knowingly make a materially false, fictitious, and
fraudulent statement in a matter within the jurisdiction of the legislative branch of the
Government of the United States, by falsely stating to a 1.S. Senator during a Senate
Judiciary Committee hearing that he, JAMES B. COMLY JR., had not *authorized
someone else at the FBI to be an anonymous source in news reports” regarding an FBI
investigation concerning PERSON 1.

2. That statement was false, because, as JAMES B. COMLEY JR. then and there knew. he in
fact had authorized PERSON 3 to serve as an anonymous source in news reports regarding
an FBI investigation concerning PERSON 1.

3. Allin violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2).
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COUNT TWO
Obstruction of a Congressional proceeding
[18 U.S.C. § 1505]

4. On or about September 30, 2020, in the Eastern District of Virginia, the defendant, JAMES
B. COMEY JR. did corruptly endeavor to influence, obstruct and impede the due and
proper exercise of the power of inquiry under which an investigation was being had before

the Senate Judiciary Committee by making false and misleading statements before that

committee.

5. All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1505.

Pursuant to the E-Government Act,
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By:

LINDSEY HALLIGAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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X Past New to X?
FBI Director Kash Patel 2 & Ss . Sign up now to get your own personalized timeline!
@FBIDirectorKash

G Sign up with Google
Today, your FBI took another step in its promise of full accountability. For

far too long, previous corrupt leadership and their enablers weaponized
federal law enforcement, damaging once proud institutions and severely
eroding public trust. Every day, we continue the fight to earn that trust

" Sign up with Apple

: : . Create account
back, and under my leadership, this FBI will confront the problem head-
on. By signing up, you agiee to the Terms of Service and
Privacy Policy, including Cookie Use
Nowhere was this politicization of law enforcement more blatant than
during the Russiagate hoax, a disgraceful chapter in history we continue
to investigate and expose. .
g P What’s happening

Everyone, especially those in positions of power, will be held to account
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-rRUTH & Truth Details see New to Truth?
7173 replies Join Truth Social to get the full story and
details.

&% Donald J. Trump @2 ©

JUSTICE IN AMERICA! One of the worst human beings this

ign In
Country has ever been exposed to is James Comey, the former =
Corrupt Head of the FBI. Today he was indicted by a Grand Jury
on two felony counts for various illegal and unlawful acts. He has Get Truth+
been so bad for our Country, for so long, and is now at the Access the full experience with
beginning of being held responsible for his crimes against our even Mereve ShaRnERmAng

content.

Nation. MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN!

17.2k ReTruths 74k Likes Sep 25, 2025 at 4:24 PM

3 1
Q ! O [’—‘} — Help Center » Legal
Proudly made in the United States of
America. B4

Truth Social uses cookies

Truth Social uses session cookies to help provide you with a fast and

consistent user experience. These cookies are essential for the Truth Reject all Customize
Social service to work as intended. Truth Social also employs a third-

party cookie to protect its website from harmful automated attacks. To

learn more about the cookies we use, please visit our Privacy Policy.
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Trump says he expects charges for other adversaries after Comey indictment | Donald Trump | The Guardian 10/3/25, 12:30 PM

Domald Trump Trump says he expects charges for other
adversaries after Comey indictment

President says 'I think there'll be others’ asjustice
department condemned for enacting retribution campaign

Hugo Lowell and Sam

Levine
Fri 26 Sep 2025 21.13 EDT
Donald Trump said on Friday that he expected more people whom he
considers his political enemies to face criminal charges, a day after the
justice department indicted former FBI director James Comey and faced a
torrent of criticism for enacting the president’s campaign of retribution.
“It’s not a list, but 1 think there’ll be others,” Trump said as he departed the
White House to travel to the Ryder Cup golf tournament. “I mean, they’re
corrupt. They were corrupt radical left Democrats.”
Trump’s blunt remarks underscored the perilous moment for his political
adversaries, given that the justice department pressed ahead with criminal
charges against Comey, even though it was widely seen - inside and outside
the administration - to be a weak case.
The indictment against Comey, filed in federal district court on Thursday in -
Alexandria, Virginia, alleged that he misled lawmakers in September 2020 Most viewed
when he stood by his previous testimony to Congress claiming he had never Megachurc!
authorized anyone at the FBI to leak to reporters. fj Trumpadvi
¢ tochildsex:

Prosecutors alleged that statement was not true and that Comey had
authorized his friend and Columbia law school professor Dan Richman to p.  USmilitary
leak to reporters about an investigation into Hilary Clinton, when Richman 2 _V"dg;‘;“" 'hlt]]
worked for a short time as a special government employee at the FBL 4 g?ank:,f.’be
But the underlying evidence against Comey, which remains unclear from the REKIEf
two-page indictment, was considered to be insufficient for a conviction. The ‘;cienrriqtr\tvi
issues were laid out in a memo and Erik Siebert, the then interim US attorney files whistle
for the eastern district of Virginia, declined to bring charges. complaint

https:/fwww.theguardian.com/us-news/2025/sep/26/trump-comey-charges-indictment Page 10of 4
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Gaurav Jain - James Comey of FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation... | Facebook 10/3/25, 12:48PM

€) 2 seorch racenon e S IO A E

Gaurav Jain's Post X

Gaurav Jain
September 29 at 6:55AM - {}
James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation After reading this statement from

@KashPatel of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation, | am very disappointed in you.

If you needed money, you did not have to take the route of corruption. You could have just sucked
my penis and | would have made you a billionaire. Fucking A**h***.

cc Donald J. Trump The United States Department of Justice FBI - Federal Bureau of
Investigation

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

PRESS RELEASE
JUSTICE.GOV

JUSTICE.GOV

/g L/L{_j—l-«_,/ct/i | /1\2/-2@)—]._\

https://www.facebook.com/jainy.gaurav/posts/ptbidONpJSQAZA4QWX5JQv3halt4GzHtQxrsMBYBHPzYDBWIi473GV53xA7KURSjQNEjYgCY! Page 1 of 1
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Gaurav Jain - James Comey of FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation... | Facebook 10/3/25, 12:41PM

0 Q, Search Facebook @ £ -0 A ﬂ.
Gaurav Jain's Post X

Gaurav Jain
5 October 1at 11:24 AM - £
James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation This was the conspiracy.

* Donald J. Trump wanted to destroy your book selling business as he did terminate your
employment in 2017.

* Donald J. Trump took the refuge in indictment of Sep 25, 2025 and pressurized The United
States Department of Justice to indict you.

* @KashPatel of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation colluded with him in insinuating you
corrupt on X formerly Twitter without evidence or even indictment.

* Being privileged for his statements, Donald J. Trump declared you corrupt to his millions of
followers without evidence using unrelated indictment as a tool to spread false statements

* He asked to indict first before declaring corrupt to intimidate you from filing slander and libel
complaint in future and take away your time and resources.

cc FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation The United States Department of Justice

Gaurav Jain updated his status.
; September 26 at 9:32PM - Q

James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation If you are scared of Donald J. Trump
to file a defamation lawsuit against @KashPatel of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation for
calling you corrupt after the indictment which itself did not press any corruption charges.

| can do it on your behalf. If you don't want me to do it, reply to this post in comments section
with following text verbatim.

"Please don't file any lawsuit on my behalf inside USA."

| should be able to somehow verify it. Please ask FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation to
reply on your behalf.

Otherwise, | will present this post as evidence of your consent.

/@QLUL//@‘/: 10/03/12} I

https:/fwww.facebook.com/jainy.gaurav/posts/pfbid037VyiATP22LD6EwWCGELEiwnwUUBtn6pdugay8rHC7uq7ppt6VBun2urWkBtFvhlie87I Page 1 of 1
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Gaurav Jain - James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation... | Faceboojﬁ 10/3/25, 12:39PM
(111
m () # o 8 8
Gaurav Jain's Post X
Gaurav Jain updated his status. .
September 26 at 9:32PM - Q@

James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation If you are scared of Donald J. Trump to
file a defamation lawsuit against @KashPatel of FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation for calling
you corrupt after the indictment which itself did not press any corruption charges.

| can do it on your behalf. If you don't want me to do it, reply to this post in comments section with
following text verbatim.

"Please don't file any lawsuit on my behalf inside USA."

| should be able to somehow verify it. Please ask FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation to reply on
your behalf.

Otherwise, | will present this post as evidence of your consent.

cc The United States Department of Justice cc Donald J. Trump FBI - Federal Bureau of
Investigation MSNBC CNN Fox News

2 comments 74 shares

i Like & Comment B Share

a Gaurav Jain
You have until EOD Sunday 09/28/2025 PST to reply.

6d Like Reply

ﬂ Gaurav Jain

James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation Also, considering
Donald J. Trump is making lot of money in tariffs, my number would be $750M.

I at ma bnAaw if vnint havua a Aiffarant nuimhar in minAd

& Comment as Gaurav Jain E R EREME

Wowrnf s 19[03] 302

https://www.facebook.com/jainy.gaurav/posts/pfbid0sbTnBjvTcC8oUCUSdDmMKNF1AKXoDQGFgXD2qqsY8kYv9zTGxjggVh2ZqTxXcdegpl Page 1 of 1
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Gaurav Jain - FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation | will be... | Facebook 10/3/25, 12:51PM

0 Q_ Search Facebook @ @ e 0 ‘ ﬂn

Gaurav Jain's Post X

Gaurav Jain
September 29 at 9:11PM - £
FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation | will be initiating a lawsuit against you on behalf of your ex-

employee "James Comey" who worked as your Director.

Since Sep 25, 2025, | have tagged you in many posts. | am assuming you are doing the necessary
to communicate with "James Comey" as and when necessary.

cc Donald J. Trump The United States Department of Justice

https://www.facebook.com/jainy.gaurav/posts/pfbid033gcHnQtkP1hwewcUxxyVwjR3BDjDXazrYdnNn8Nu1WojvVyXhveVsVGLb3sPBIGmI Page 1 of 1
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Gaurav Jain - James Comey of FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation... | Facebogkg 10/3/25, 12:44 PM

0 Q. Search Facebook Q 53' EEE = ° ‘ ﬂ

Gaurav Jain's Post X

Gaurav Jain
September 29 at 8:29PM - £
James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation | was wondering how would | sign this

lawsuit on your behalf. This is what | came up with.

"Gaurav Jain, attorney-in-fact for James Comey" or
"Gaurav Jain, next-friend for James Comey"

https://[www.vacourts.gov/static/forms/circuit/cc1416.pdf

cc Donald J. Trump The United States Department of Justice

Gaurav Jain updated his status.
September 26 at 9:32PM - O

James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation If you are scared of Donald J. Trump
to file a defamation lawsuit against @KashPatel of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation for
calling you corrupt after the indictment which itself did not press any corruption charges.

| can do it on your behalf. If you don't want me to do it, reply to this post in comments section
with following text verbatim.

"Please don't file any lawsuit on my behalf inside USA."

| should be able to somehow verify it. Please ask FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation to
reply on your behalf.

Otherwise, | will present this post as evidence of your consent.

cc The United States Department of Justice cc Donald J. Trump FBI - Federal Bureau ol
Investigation MSNBC CNN Fox News

/Qlu)?»/@"“ 10/’02/7/213_4'\

https:/fwww.facebook.comfjainy.gaurav/posts/pfbid02hmPF3MfeFG75SZuDFsRIUKJBDo9ycfiR7rdbJLmjZgpnRSINWMrDxz2sfZtYNSJwl Page 1 0of 1
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Gaurav Jain - James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation... | Faceboogo 10/3/25, 12:44 PM

ﬁ Q, Search Facebook @ @ -0 A

Gaurav Jain's Post X

Gaurav Jain
September 29 at 8:37PM - &
James Comey of FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation | will use similar text to justify your

attorney-in-fact or next-friend.

Al Overview

Yes, fear can be considered a legal disability, particularly when it stems from a diagnosed anxiety
disorder, such as a phobia, panic disorder, or Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD). To qualify as
a legal disability under laws like the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the fear must be severe
and significantly interfere with an individual's ability to perform major life activities, like working or
participating in daily tasks.

cc Donald J. Trump The United States Department of Justice

i Gaurav Jain updated his status.
September 26 at 9:32PM - Q@

James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation If you are scared of Donald J. Trump
to file a defamation lawsuit against @KashPatel of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation for
calling you corrupt after the indictment which itself did not press any corruption charges.

| can do it on your behalf. If you don't want me to do it, reply to this post in comments section
with following text verbatim.

"Please don't file any lawsuit on my behalf inside USA."

| should be able to somehow verify it. Please ask FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation to
reply on your behalf.

Otherwise, | will present this post as evidence of your consent.

cc The United States Department of Justice cc Donald J. Trump FBI - Federal Bureau of
Investigation MSNBC CNN Fox News

/@Cu&qﬁ«' ('O/’DZ/M 1E"

https:/fwww.facebook.com/fjainy.gaurav/posts/pfbid02EfXKmbQY4W7VMUAXBUQerrDEMQUwLzVURGZfghHH7XA7mxP5c5jcMvLAZGEZVKIGI Page 10of 1
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Gaurav Jain - The United States Department of Justice Please be... | Facebook 21 10/3/25, 12:42 PM

0 Q, Search Facebook Q £ 230 A ﬁ

Gaurav Jain's Post b4

Gaurav Jain
September 30 at 7:11PM - #&
The United States Department of Justice Please be informed that | will be filing a "Next Friend"

civil complaint on behalf of "James Comey" as referred in this indictment against you, FBI -
Federal Bureau of Investigation and Donald J. Trump.

Please do the necessary. Docket Number: 1:25-cr-00272

https://storage.courtlistener.com/.../gov.uscourts.vaed...

Gaurav Jain updated his status.
September 26 at 9:32PM - O

James Comey of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation If you are scared of Donald J. Trump
to file a defamation lawsuit against @KashPatel of FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation for
calling you corrupt after the indictment which itself did not press any corruption charges.

| can do it on your behalf. If you don't want me to do it, reply to this post in comments section
with following text verbatim.

"Please don't file any lawsuit on my behalf inside USA."

| should be able to somehow verify it. Please ask FBI — Federal Bureau of Investigation to
reply on your behalf.

Otherwise, | will present this post as evidence of your consent.

cc The United States Department of Justice cc Donald J. Trump FBI - Federal Bureau of
Investigation MSNBC CNN Fox News

1 comment

ﬂ Gaurav Jain
The lInited States NDenartment of .lustice Please he aware that in the conrt | will

f@@t&j@—k 10 /o?/o/o»j‘“‘

https://www.facebook.comfjainy.gaurav/posts/pfbid0285HeX2CEvijecKIRAPTMdvsqZLPigbutEfrdiCyUnuXRFEC1HNhz4T|Pal5wQVvtH1I Page 1 of 1
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